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Tou !

28th Hovr.,

re premises 156 & 157 North Strand.

Dear 8ir,

In renly to your letter of the 25th
instant 1 beg to stete that the Committee
regret Yery much that they are unable to
depart from the ieoisian conveyed in their
letter of ?2nd November 40 the Suilding
Society. = The nrincinle that o fresh claims
can now be entertainedAabnlieéytu'all cases,

irrespective of the amount involved.

.

Yours faithfully,

Secre tary.

James Brady, Zso.,
3 Palace Street,
Dubl in.




Vo
JAMES BRADY,

Solicitor,

Commissioner for Qalhs.

Telephone No. 2199.

Qo 4P

Offices: 3 [Palace Street,




22nd Novr.

Dear Sir,

in reply to your letter of the 2lst
instant 1 beg to state that the Committee
regret that they are unable 'at this late date
to accept claims for comnensation for losses

sustained in April last

PRt 85 1 4% P
Yours saithful

Secre tary.

M, Drum Eaqg,
uecrcta*v,
The Dublin e1c<nulle Permanent
Blll ding >0glety
‘3 lul(lc J‘(’C Ve




The Dublin Mercantile Permanent Building Society.
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